FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY

Conversation Contents

Utah in July

Nicole Buffa <[ @ios.doi.gov>

From: Nicole Buffa <[RS @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Jul 05 2016 10:58:10 GMT-0600 (MDT)

for halfel Staier _@mall house.gov>, "
| Hiaaseigg@hatch. senate.gov>

CC: Tommy Beaudreau <—@1os.do:.gov>

Subject: Utah in July

Hi Team - As we talked about, SJ very much wants to travel to Utah to meet with local
stakeholders, the tribes, local electeds, and the public to discuss conservation in southern
Utah. She'll want to cover the PLI (whichever draft is public at the time) and other
proposals that have been floated (e.g., Bears Ears, Dine Bikeyah, historic legislative
proposals) | B, | know you mentioned that Congressman Chaffetz is going to be out of
country. But, [l is there any chance Sen. Hatch can join us for some of the trip? I'd
like to talk to [l about Congressman Bishop's availability too. Could one of you
please connect me? Are there any other MOCs who | should reach out to, to see if they'd
like to join us? As | mentioned last week, we'd also be happy to have you guys join us or
someone from your offices. Are either of you available to come? During her visit, we'd like
to have smaller meetings with PLI supporters in San Juan County. Would one of you be
able to send me a list of folks we should be talking with? I'm open to any and all
suggestions. Finally, if July doesn't work for your bosses, | know [l g is also
interested in traveling out there (potentially in August). Are there some dates that could
work for a trip with him? Thanks again for your help with this. We want to get this trip as

right as we possibly can. I'll be sure to report back to you guys in our meeting with the
tribes tomorrow. All my best, Nikki

Nicole Buffa <@

From:
Sent:

To:
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CC: e < EEEREN @ os. doi.gov>,
<El @ ios. doi.gov>

BCC: R @ i0s. doi.gov

Subject: Fwd: Utah in July

FYI. We are all systems a go here for Utah. Today, [l and | are going to be talking to
our folks on the ground about helping us with the logistics and planning the Saturday
public meeting (12-3). We will be hosting the meeting and inviting folks.

Let us know if we should all be getting on the phone soon.
Thanks,
Nikki

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nicole Buffa <[ @ios.doi.gov>
Date: JuIy L) 2016 at 12:58:10 PM EDT

R 0 mail house.qov>, RN
Saigi@hatch. senate. gov>
@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Tommy Beaudreau <
Subject: Utah in July

Hi Team - As we talked about, SJ very much wants to travel to Utah to
meet with local stakeholders, the tribes, local electeds, and the

public to discuss conservation in southern Utah. She'll want to cover
the PLI (whichever draft is public at the time) and other proposals

that have been floated (e.g., Bears Ears, Dine Bikeyah, historic
legislative proposals).

" || know you mentioned that Congressman Chaffetz is going to be
out of country. But, EE®, is there any chance Sen. Hatch can join us
for some of the trip? I'd like to talk to [l about Congressman
Bishop's availability too. Could one of you please connect me? Are

there any other MOCs who | should reach out to, to see if they'd like
to join us?

As | mentioned last week, we'd also be happy to have you guys join us
or someone from your offices. Are either of you available to come?

During her visit, we'd like to have smaller meetings with PLI

supporters in San Juan County. Would one of you be able to send me a
list of folks we should be talking with? I'm open to any and all
suggestions.

Finally, if July doesn't work for your bosses, | know [Ei i EE |
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also interested in traveling out there (potentially in August). Are
there some dates that could work for a trip with him?

Thanks again for your help with this. We want to get this trip as
right as we possibly can. I'll be sure to report back to you guys in
our meeting with the tribes tomorrow.

All my best,
Nikki

' <IN @ mail.house.gov>
From: . " < @ mail. house.gov>

Sent: Tue Jul 05 2016 11:36:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)

o Nicole Eufa <SRN @/0s ol gov- "IN

BB Scn. Halch Staticr @hatCh.Senate.gOV>
Subject: Re: Utah in July

Rep. Chafletz Stafier

Thanks, Nikki. As discussed, Rep. Chaffetz will be traveling overseas on official business
as soon as the House recesses on Friday July 15. So combined with the House voting
scheduled and his CODEL, he will be unable to tour Utah with the Secretary. However, he
has directed me to attend in his place. Do you have a sense of timing (l.e. Arrival
day/time, departure day/time, and schedule openings)? | am happy to facilitate meetings,
including in San Juan County, just pass along as many details as you can regarding the
schedule. Regarding other MOCs, | would imagine the voting scheduled will impede their
ability to travel as well. However, IiMERBERER@mail. house.gov could answer for sure
regarding Rep. Bishop. All the best, [llll On 7/5/16 12:58 PM, "Nicole Buffa"
<R @ios. doi. gov> wrote: >Hi Team - As we talked about, SJ very much wants
to travel to Utah to >meet with local stakeholders, the tribes, local electeds, and the
>public to discuss conservation in southern Utah. She'll want to cover >the PLI
(whichever draft is public at the time) and other proposals >that have been floated (e.g.,
Bears Ears, Dine Bikeyah, historic >legislative proposals). > >[iilll | know you mentioned
that Congressman Chaffetz is going to be >out of country. But,., is there any chance
Sen. Hatch can join us >for some of the trip? I'd like to talk to about Congressman
>Bishop's availability too. Could one of you please connect me? Are >there any other
MOCs who | should reach out to, to see if they'd like >to join us? > >As | mentioned last
week, we'd also be happy to have you guys join us >or someone from your offices. Are
either of you available to come? > >During her visit, we'd like to have smaller meetings
with PLI >supporters in San Juan County. Would one of you be able to send me a >list of
folks we should be talking with? I'm open to any and all >suggestions. > >Finally, if July
doesn't work for your bosses, | know [N is >also interested in traveling out
there (potentially in August). Are >there some dates that could work for a trip with him? >
>Thanks again for your help with this. We want to get this trip as >right as we possibly
can. I'll be sure to report back to you guys in >our meeting with the tribes tomorrow. > >All
my best, >Nikki
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Tommy Beaudreau <[@ios.doi.gov>
From: Tommy Beaudreau <[ NENEE @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Jul 05 2016 11:53:51 GMT-0800 (MDT)
To: Nicole Buffa <[ @ os.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Utah in July

Very good.

TPB

Begin forwarded message:

Rep; Ghaffetz Staffer. M <—@mail.house.gov>
Date: July 5, 2016 at 1:36:51 PM EDT

To Nicole Buffa <[ uamieeios. doi.qov>, e

hatch.senate.gov>
Cc. Tommy Beaudreau < @ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Utah in July

Thanks, Nikki. As discussed, Rep. Chaffetz will be traveling overseas on
official business as soon as the House recesses on Friday July 15. So
combined with the House voting scheduled and his CODEL, he will be unable
to tour Utah with the Secretary. However, he has directed me to attend in

his place. Do you have a sense of timing (l.e. Arrival day/time,

departure day/time, and schedule openings)? | am happy to facilitate
meetings, including in San Juan County, just pass along as many details as
you can regarding the schedule.

Regarding other MOCs, | would imagine the voting scheduled will impede
their ability to travel as well. However, REEREEES @ m ail. house.gov
could answer for sure regarding Rep. Bishop.

All the best,

On 7/5/16 12:58 PM, "Nicole Buffa" <&

§@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Team - As we talked about, SJ very much wants to travel to
Utah to

meet with local stakeholders, the tribes, local electeds, and the

public to discuss conservation in southern Utah. She'll want to
cover

the PLI (whichever draft is public at the time) and other proposals
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that have been floated (e.g., Bears Ears, Dine Bikeyah, historic

legislative propbsals).

B | know you mentioned that Congressman Chaffetz is going to
be

out of country. But, Jlll, is there any chance Sen. Hatch can join
us

for some of the trip? I'd like to talk to [l about Congressman
Bishop's availability too. Could one of you please connect me? Are

there any other MOCs who | should reach out to, to see if they'd
like

to join us?

As | mentioned last week, we'd also be happy to have you guys
join us

or someone from your offices. Are either of you available to come?

During her visit, we'd like to have smaller meetings with PLI

supporters in San Juan County. Would one of you be able to send
me a

list of folks we should be talking with? I'm open to any and all

suggestions.

Finally, if July doesn't work for your bosses, | know [ s
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
NikKki

"Buffa, Nicole" <IN @ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" <SRN @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Jul 05 2016 12:27:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B Rap. Cliafflz Statier 1

ce: W sanlhstaers _@hatch senate.gov>,
Tommy Beaudreau <[ LS @ios . doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Utah in July

Hi [l - 1 am so glad you'll be able to join us. This is great news. | will get you all the
details | can, asap. And, I'll reach out to [iswds

EEH - 1 hope you can make it out there too, just move your trip up a day!

Thanks, again!

On Tue, Jul 5, 2016 at 1:36 PM, [N e [ i com ail. house.gov>
wrote:

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
their ability to travel as well. However, BRIMHEEREECE @ mail house.qov
could answer for sure regarding Rep. Bishap.

All the best,

On 7/5/16 12:58 PM, "Nicole Buffa" <[

([@ios.doi.aov> wrote:

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

>

> | know you mentioned that Congressman Chaffetz is going to be
>out of country. But, [l is there any chance Sen. Hatch can join us
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

>

>Finally, if July doesn't work for your bosses, | know (KR is
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

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff
S Dar’tmnt of the Interior

ios.doi.gov
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